Georgia Power Company
Post Office Box 4545
Atlanta, Georgia 30302

Telephone 404 522-6060 ' - Voatle Project

Southern Company Services, Inc
Post Office Box 2625

Birmingham, Alabama 35202
Telephone 205 B70-60M

September 16, 1980

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission REFERENCE :
Office of Inspection and Enforcement RLI: JPO
Region Il - Suite 3100 ~50-424 )
101 Marietta Streect 50-425
Atlanta, GA 30303 T —

File: X7BC24
Attention: Mr, James P, O'Reilly Log: GM-693

Gentlemen:

The following is submitted in response to your letter dated
July 31, 1980 concerning I.E. Bulletin 80-20.

Georgia Power Company does not use Westinghouse type W-2 control
switches with spring return to neutral for safety related applications at
Plant Vogtle,

It is estimated that 25 hours were used for the review of design
and preparation of this report. No manpower will be required for corrective

actions,

Doug Dutfon
Project General Marager
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xc: U. S.Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
Division of Reactor Operations Inspection
Washington, DC

M. D. Hunt - USNRC, Region II
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Mr. James P, O'Reilly
RII: J20/50-424, 50-425
September 16, 1980
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